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Speaker of the House 

 

900 Court Street NE 

Salem, OR 97301 

 

 

Oregon House of Representatives 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House 

 

FROM: Tina Kotek, Speaker of the House   

 

RE: Appointments – 1st Special Session of 2021 

 

DATE: September 20, 2021 

 

Effective immediately and pursuant to House Rule 8.05, I am making the following 

appointments: 

 

 

House Special Committee on Congressional Redistricting 

 Representative Andrea Salinas, Chair 

 Representative Shelly Boshart Davis 

 Representative Wlnsvey Campos 

 

House Special Committee on State Legislative Redistricting 

Representative Andrea Salinas, Chair 

Representative Daniel Bonham 

 Representative Shelly Boshart Davis 

 Representative Wlnsvey Campos 

 Representative Christine Drazan 

 Representative Paul Holvey 

 Representative Khanh Pham 

 Representative Greg Smith 

 

 

Please contact Kristina Narayan in my office at Kristina.Narayan@oregonlegislature.gov with 

any questions. 
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